TELEPHONE MO-4-2581

CABOT CARBON COMPANY / /
P.O.BOX 1101 PAMPA, TEXAS 7

_d i )
CABOT Carbon Black « Qil and Gas - Qil Field Pumping Equipment PLEAS ADDgESS R‘EPL'Y TO: ‘
BOX: “PHONE 4-6391 -~

PERCY C. O'QUINN MIDLAND, TEXAS

June 25, 1958

Mre Re Fo Montgomery

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. Ce BOX ZOLLS

Hobbs, New lMexico

‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith is Form C-102, Miscellaneous Notices, setting
out the procedure to be used in testing the Wolfcamp section in
our He L. Lowe "B" Well Nos 1. If satisfactory production is
indicated by the tests, then we propose to dually complete the
well in the Wolfcamp and Devonian sections as permitted under New
Mevico 0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-1126-A.

The well is currently producing from the Devonian section. We
propose to take the well off production from the Devonian section
and to file for allowable from the Wolfcamp section while conducting
production tests. We will notify you when the work is begun and
production is temporarily discontinued from the Devonian,.

Very truly yours,
CABOT CARBON COKPANY

ﬁilcy 3. 0'Quinn

Distes Prod. Supte



